Peschon, Deb
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From: Julie Melville <info@mreavoice.org>
Sent: Monday, June 30, 2025 9:16 AM
To: Peschon, Deb
Subject: FY25-26 MREA Membership Renewal

417100 This email originated from outside of PAS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Hi Deb — Received your vmail message. Due to a computer glitch, we are extending our due
date to August 29. The email below is your invoice. If this doesn't work, please let me know
and | will create an invoice for you.

Dear Dr. Klint Willert,

Thank you for your membership in the Minnesota Rural Education Association! Your membership helps us
proactively engage with legislators and state officials to address Greater Minnesota public education funding and
policy issues. Pipestone Area School District's renewed membership is fundamental to MREA's advocacy targeting
support for student learning and reducing funding gaps in Greater Minnesota education.

Membership Renewal — July 1, 2025 — June 30, 2026

Membership fees are calculated with a base fee of $1,100 plus a legislative fee of $1/APU. Pipestone Area
School District's renewed membership is based on 1285 APU, with a total of $2,385.00. Please use this email
as your invoice. Thank you for submitting your membership information and completing your enroliment
online

at https://mrea.app.neoncrm.com/np/direct.do?orgldSecure=vuet GVm78vBGZUx5JzUYQ%3D%3D&target=m
embershipPayLater&accountldSecure=TyhONTCax87fg54eQ82b-A%3D%3D&channelCode=5145& or mailing
your membership dues check payable to MREA at:

Minnesota Rural Education Association
2233 Roosevelt Rd, Ste 7
St. Cloud, MN 56301

INVOICE MEMBERSHIP DUES

Membership Status: Pending

Your Membership Tier: Full ISD

Membership Year: July 1, 2025 - June 30, 2026
Membership Dues: $2,385.00

Due Date: August 29

MREA's membership year is July 1 - June 30, so we ask that you pay your membership dues by August 29 to
ensure there's no lapse in membership benefits.



Thank you for your continued support as we advocate for Greater Minnesota education. We'll notify you as
soon as we receive your payment. Please contact us at info@mreavoice.org or (320) 762-6574 with
questions.

Sincerely,
Your MREA Team

(833)-MNVOICE

Julie

Julie A. Melville . Office Assistant

MREA
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Minnesota Rural Education Association

2233 Roosevelt Rd, Ste 7 | St. Cloud MN 56301
(320) 762-6574  Toll Free (833) MNVOICE
MREAVoice.org = MREASummit.org



